
 
 
 
 
 
 

TO:  College Community 
 
FROM: Stephen M. Curtis 
  President 
 
DATE:  April 7, 2006 
 
 
  This is to inform you that I have taken the following actions on 
recommendations made to me by the Institution-Wide Committee spring 2006: 
 

 
Approved Revisions to the Photographic Imaging Curriculum 
 
 The major components of the revision include a change in the number 
of credits for the curriculum due to course revision and several course pre-
requisite changes. 
 
 
Approved Proposal for Liberal Arts Curriculum African  
Diaspora Studies Option 
 
  
Approved Revisions of the Construction Technology Curriculum to 
be Renamed Construction Management Program 
 
  
 The course description is available in Curriculum Facilitation Office. 
  
 
Approved Revision to the Sound Recording and Music Technology 
Curriculum 
 
 The MUS 290 Course has been changed from a one-credit course to a 
two-credit course.  The total number of credits for the curriculum increases 
from 66 to 67 credits. 


